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January 06, 2021 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 1  

RFP#: 20-17-3   

Project Name: Waste Disposal and Recycling Services  

RFP Due Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2021  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS: 

Question 1: Is the above-referenced RFP for collection via front load dumpsters only? 

Answer 1:   No, we have one (1) compactor at the Justice Center and all others are front load 

                   dumpsters. 

Question 2: What is the projected start date of the contract?  

Answer 2:   We can’t give a start date as we are not sure how long it will take to get a contract in  

                    place. 

Question 3: How many and which dumpsters or compactor is utilized for recycling? 

Answer 3:   There are no dumpsters or compactor utilized for recycling at this time.  

Question 4: What is the size and type of compactor that is located at the Justice Center? 

Answer 4:   The compactor located at the Justice Center is a 30-yard container with a rear open             

                    shoot. 
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Question 5: Regarding the compactor located at the Justice Center, historically, what is the average    

                   number of times per month that the compactor is emptied and what is the average  

                   tonnage per month?   

Answer 5:   The compactor is emptied approximately every 3 weeks. We do not have an average  

                    of the tonnage per month.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum # 1 
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